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DATE: August 11,2008

TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Karla S. Barnes, Administrative Assistant I, Division of Economic Regulation \66
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets duﬁ%une 2008

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of June 2008
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to their

source. Of the three documents listed, three may be returned to source. Thanks. o B
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DOCKET
070300-EI

070304-EI

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2008

DOCKET TITLE

Review of 2007
Electric
Infrastructure
Storm Hardening
Plan filed

ursuant to Rule

5-6.0342, F.AC.,
submitted by
Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Petition for rate
increase by
Florida Public
Utilities Company.

00558-08

10329-07

00558-08

Division of Economic Regulation
DOCUMENT LEAD STF.J/ATT.

Colson
Young

Slemkewicz
Brown

Slemkewicz
Brown

STATUS

Order issued

Under Protective
Order

Order issued

DESCRIPTION

FPUC (Horton) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
xhibijts CMMRS5 and
CMMRS to rebuttal
testimony of

Cheryl Martin.

[CLK note; CMMRS

1s Hearing Exh No.

83 and MR6 15

Heaﬂng Exh No.

FP‘!IC n) -
CONF(ID T%A —
esponses to OPC
2nd request for
PODs%{ﬂ: 28).

FPUC (Horton) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
xhibits CMMRS5 and
CMMRS6 to rebuttal
testimony of

Cheryl Martin.

[CLK note; CMMRS5
1s Hearing Exh No.

83 and MRS 1s
Hearing Exh No.
84.]
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